



# ANNE TIJME VAN DIJK

Asserstraat 34, 🏠  
9451 AD Rolde  
+31620775252 📞  
at@vandijk.at ✉️



## PROFILE

After obtaining my HTS degree in 1994 (Civil Engineering), I started as a geotechnical consultant and then moved on to the role of site manager and director within a consulting engineering firm. In 2002 I started my own business and after retiring as owner in 2010 I started working as a freelance geotechnical consultant.

I am a fully qualified trainer / coach with experience up to the highest level in the Netherlands with men (Dutch Basketball League) and women Eredivisie (both with youth and seniors). I am also initiator of the Foundation 'Basketbal Promotie Noord Nederland' and spiritual father of 'Jeugd Basketbal Drenthe'-project.

I spend my leisure time on my family, vacations, music, sports in general and basketball in particular.

## Characteristics

Passionate, loyal, involved, responsible, motivated, persevering, team player.



## EXPERIENCE

### Zeeuw & Zeeuw Feyenoord Basketball | Assistant coach Dutch Basketball League

NOVEMBER 2019 – PRESENT

### Aris Leeuwarden | Headcoach Dutch Basketball League

MARCH 2019 – MAY 2019

### Aris Leeuwarden | Assistant coach Dutch Basketball League

FEBRUARI 2018 – MARCH 2019

### Basketball Vereniging Groningen | Headcoach Division II

AUGUST 2017 – APRIL 2019

## **Jeugd Basketbal Drenthe | Founder & headcoach**

JULY 2012 – PRESENT

- [www.jeugdbasketbaldrenthe.nl](http://www.jeugdbasketbaldrenthe.nl)

## **Nederlandse Basketball Bond | Assistent coach**

APRIL 2018 – AUGUST 2018

- NT MU20, European Championships in Sofia Bulgaria

MARCH 2017 – AUGUST 2017

- NT MU20, European Championships in Oradea Romania

MARCH 2016 – SEPTEMBER 2016

- NT MU18, European Championships in Skopje Macedonia

MARCH 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2015

- NT MU16, European Championships in Sofia Bulgaria

MARCH 2014 – SEPTEMBER 2014

- NT MU16, European Championships in Strumica Macedonia

SEPTEMBER 2011 – JUNE 2017

- Trainer/coach Talent Cup boys U13/U14/U15 Afdeling Noord NBB

## **Basketball Academy RTC Noord Groningen | Headcoach**

AUGUST 2015 – JUNE 2017

## **Basketball Academy RTC Noord Groningen | Trainer & Coach**

AUGUST 2016 – JUNE 2017

- Men U18 Division I

AUGUST 2013 – JUNE 2016

- Men U16 Division I

AUGUST 2010 – JULY 2014

- Basketballschool

## **Jack & Jones Assist Assen | Headcoach**

AUGUST 2006 – JULY 2013

- Men U12
- Men U14
- Men 16
- Men Seniors

## Red Giants Meppel | Headcoach Promotiedivisie

AUGUST 2000 – JUNE 2005

- Men Seniors Division II
- Men U18

## NUVA-Drenthe Assen | Headcoach

DECEMBER 1998 – MAY 2000

- Men Seniors Division I (interim)
- Men U18 Division I

## VCD / BVG Groningen | Headcoach

AUGUST 1995 – MAY 1996

- Girls U18 Division I

## BV Assen / ASSIST Assen | Trainer/coach

AUGUST 1989 – JUNE 2000

- Men U14, U16 and U18
- Men Seniors

### Internships/tournaments

**Working visits and internships** to (among others) Germany (Quackenbrück, Vechta and Meppen), Italy (Stella Azzura), Spain (Joventut en Manresa) and Lithuania (Tornado Kaunas).

**Tournaments/internships** with different NT's to countries including Germany, England, Portugal, Denmark, Israel, Italy and Slovenia.

**Tournaments** with club teams in multiple age categories in Luxembourg (Bertrange), Sweden (Lunda Games), Germany, Lithuania, Belgium and France, among others.



### EDUCATIONS

- Fiba license 2014502173
- NBB Trainer B (license 0691)
- HBO Civiele Techniek, Hanzehogeschool Groningen (1990-1994)
- Military Service, Sergeant 29e I.B.C. Hooghalen (1988-1990)
- Driver's license A, B en C



### PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE

- Dutch, English, and German speaking and writing
- Microsoft Office
- NACsport (own license)
- FastDraw (own license)